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51 UBI AVE 1, 0123 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PFARK, SINGAFORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAX ¢ (M5} 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 23/04/2018
Our Ref: CS/GAIL 8007268/T1gb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SKZ 3586 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on  20/04/2018 at the premises of M/s __Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd _ and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 85 10,591.86
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 6,929.46
Check™ Items Amount i
Market Value 18 -

LTA Reimbursement Value (5% -

Nett Value 188 -
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained at the n/s portion.

Repair days: 5 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Motor Surveyor



Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Siti Nabilah PTCBC

Ce: LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA
16/04/2018

Attachments: SKZ3586P 16042018_5AS_Damaged Photos_Accident Scene Photos.pdf; SKZ3586P

16042018 _Est Inv.pdf

Without prejudice

Dear Siti
Based on accident reports, liability is against YM7143K. We will arrange LKK to conduct survey.

Dear LKK
Please accept TP PRI. Attached TP GIA report, and estimates.

Regards

Rache| Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: 5iti Nabilah PTCBC <5Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Ong, Joanna <Joanna.Ong@sg.gaig.com>; Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna
<kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 5iti Nabilah PTCBC <5Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: [External] Direct Settlement{RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos, Accident Scene Photos &
Estimate Invoice for your kind perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured YM7143K thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settiement with Car Rental @ $130 per day x no. of days as
recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Raymond Seah @ 9221 3150 / 6631 1865 located at
2 Pandan Crescent - Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client's vehicle.

As for liabili kindly revert to this email.
Your kind attenticn into the above is greatly appreciated.

Thank you very much in advance!

Best Regards,
Nabilah
TPR Team (Claims Accident Recovery Dpt)

DID 66311874 | FAX 6872 7260
Inchcape - Borneo Motors (5) Pte Ltd



Office Address: 2 Pandan Crescent, Inchcape Centre Level 4, Singapore 128462
www.birneomotors.com.sg | www.toyotasing:

) e, nt

< THEFIRST MADE-FOR-SINGAPORE 7 Il

. JURBOCHARGED HARBIER.

THE ALL-NEW LEXUS LS
WITHOUT PRECEDENT

This e-muil {and any aitachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. I you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
communication is unzuthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail
transmissions cannot be guaranteed o be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could
contain viruses. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this c-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose.

The content of this c-mail message and any atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, o copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 11:47 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtO)

Subject: RE: RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YMT7143K DOA
16/04/2018

CLMOMYCO00003172

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com=

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: RE: Direct settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Dear Rachel,

Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sigwsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(408033)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:31 PM

To: Rachel.Tan(@sg.gaig.com

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: RE: Direct settlement{RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04,/2018

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKZ 3586P.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; "SU R" <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com=>

e e

Subject: RE: RE: Direct settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 1:58 PM

To: 'Ra;.fmcnd.Seah@hcrneamotors.com.sg'
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: FINALISE FOR SKZ3586P

Dear Raymond,

Confirm final fig $6,929.46 before GST and 5 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siews simlkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 12:19 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: FINALISE FOR SKZ3586P

CS/GAI18007268/T1gb

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC [mailto:Raymond.Seah@ barneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 11:56 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FINALISE FOR SKZ3586P

Dear Taufikh,

Attach are photos & estimate of SKZ3586P to finalize.
Thanks

Raymond Seah

92213150



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:31 PM

To: ‘Rachel Tani@sg.gaig.com’

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com': ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’

Subject: FW: RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA
16/04/2018

Attachments: SKZ 3586P - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5KZ 3586P.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Higw | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto com | fax: h256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4085933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel’ <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Dear Rachel,
Mated with thanks.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Dear all
Please ignore my email on April 19, 2018 10:58 AM and proceed with survey for TP vehicle : SKZ3586P

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846



From: Tan, Rachel

sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; "SUR" <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Direct settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Hi
Please hold this survey.
NAC just provided DL. | need to confirm further.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; "SUR" <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Direct Settlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Siti Nabilah PTCBC <Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct sattlement(RS) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04/2018

Without prejudice

Dear 5iti
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
2



From: Siti Nabilah PTCBC <Siti.Nabilah @inchcape.com.sg>

sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Ong, Joanna <Joanna.Ong@sg.gaig.com=; Tan, Rachel t‘BacheI.Tan@Sﬁ.EaiE.tomb; Ngian, Kelvyna
<Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: Siti Nabilah PTCBC <Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.cOM.SE>

subject: [External] Direct settlement(R5) - Accident Involving SKZ3586P and YM7143K DOA 16/04,/2018

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos, Accident Scene Photos &
Estimate Invoice for your kind perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured YM7 143K thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental @ $130 per day % no. of days as
racommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Raymond Seah @ 9221 3150 / 6631 1865 located at
2 pandan Crescent — Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client's vehicle.

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.

Thank you very much in advance!

Best Regards,
MNabilah

TPR Team (Claims Accident Recovery Dpt)
DID 66311874 | FAX 6872 7260
Inchcape - Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Office Address: 2 Pandan Crescent, Incheape Centre Level 4, Singapore 128462
www borneomotors.com.sg | wwiw.toyotasinga hore COMLSE
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MEETAI0S 1711 il MOS8 LI i Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18404/2018 DB.SE

SUBMITTED BY: S Nabilah Binte Abdul Ranim Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 18/04/2018 09:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report -;,:uru-_tr_ljr the details of the accident 1o spesd up the clams process

5 This Form must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Autnonised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as Wulthful Bnd Sccurale as poss ble. An
repudiate policy ability,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companigs IS not an acmission of pokcy labdity on the part of the in
5. Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

A This report will be lorwarded by the insurere of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore (GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this repon will, for a fee, be made available wpon application by inleresied paries,

7. By the ladgement of this repart 1o the insurers, you hersby consent 1o the arghiving o

v wiltul misrepresentation or withelding of material facts may aliow insurance COMPENISE 1o

SUrENCE COMpPanies

f this report at the centre and to copses of the repor being mace available

aforesaid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 18/04/2018 08:58
Date Of Accident 160472018 17:10
Exact Location Of Accident INFRONT OF BLOCK R PANDAN LOOP
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Registration Mumber SKZ3586P
Insured/Palicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner WONG YAN CHUNG
MNRIC No S88142B6A
Email Address CRISTALT@SINGNET COM.SG
tobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81276176
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-96172003
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer TOYOTA
Model WISH-1.8 (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used 8l |\ ~ones) |JSAGE
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be laken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy MO
Policy Mumber A BO450584 ATZ2
Cover Mote Number
Driver
Mame of Driver WONG TUCK SENG
MRIC Mo 511547949
Date Of Birth 03/06/1956
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 18/10/1978
Driving Experience 30 YEARS AMD 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96172003
Fax Mumber (LOCAL) +65-88747011
Contact Number OFFICE-BBT47022
EMail Address CRISTALT@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 10f 24



Address 29 PAVILION 57
Posicode 48709

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship af the Driver with the Insured PARENT

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? WO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
amhbulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appmanljed by IJl_'mr.c_'uwr. person(s) NO
zoliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER AS ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YIT143K

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Fassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Inzurance Company MName GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 2 of 24
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MOTOR ACCIDENT REPORT

TYPE OF CLAIM: CJOD

Date Of Report: 1] AP R ?.U-E Time: Date Of Accident | APR 2018 Time: | 10
Exact Location Of Accident T Frowt o .F Bl R PAMDAW LO P
Country/State of Loss: Singapare® [ Wilayah Persekutuan [J  / Selanger Darul Ehsan O /Megerisembilan D [/ Melaka O [ Pahang D/

OWN VEHICLE DETAILS [INSURED/POLICY HOLDER)
: SKZ -3_'5;85 P Co. Reg. Noffor Co. Vehicle)/NRIC/PP/FIN No Hj}_if_;;fr’h’l £7
MWarne Of Registered Owner WO MC‘! VH 'k..ﬁ C_‘H U?‘-If {ﬂ'?'

tobile Mumber Gy23¢& q“r{ Alternative No: f"it.\ 1 2¢03 Email Address: ¢y &t i é—:’ Li-lnl,rl{jxi'-‘f =] E-fj
Vehicle Particulars % '

Vehicle Registration Number

Manufacturer Tu:u*,'ctdl'_z Lexus 0 Suzukid  Hine O Model ,:'a,"i..'f‘-r'_

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of accident:  Mormal Usags[f Dther [ (please specify]

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair ta your vehicle? Yes [] Reparting Only TJ Third Fdl".'_.'z.:'--- vl
Vehicle Category : Private Candd” Coemmercial Vehicle Others T r

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany: m 'E{E_."'

Type Of Coverage: -.'uu-:J-EI*Ens.-'us-J?’ Third Party CJ Third Party Fire and,for Theft T

Fleet Policy: Yes[d Nojd Policy / Cover Note Ma; {.qll Q"C,Lr-b' O g b a?- A‘Tz

DRIVER DETAILS AT POINT OF ACCIDENT

Name of Driver:  NMJ BN G TuC & SENCE NRIC/ Passport /FINNo - S 11K L4TGAT

Date Of Birth: a3 Tu'u = 1q 5 L Occupation:  Indaor I/’ Cutdoor O

Date Of Driving Pass: __% /d-1e. (57 Gender: P-."alk'w..ff Female [

Mabile Number FEA -;. ? 744:.;__:-: FaxNo: (5 o e LR AlternativeNo: £ 5 T TC 22 (¢€4)
Address: z r_»l FF*'\"" L it ST Iz'-'-‘:-_t-_.i Postal Code g G838y
Email Address CY sted 182 S u.,iji, g S .'3_f

wWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company?  Yes | Mo U State relationship of the driver with the insured FATHER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle (if applicable):
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle (if applicable): -

GEMERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT
Type OF Accident -r"]"F‘-’“ £y '? Ir’\--';_.;_"f )

Mumber of Passengers in the above vehicle (Including Driver) j; J I more than 2 Pax Please fill ANNEK B
Mame Gender:  Male [ Fernale [

Weather Canditions -CIEar.i-'_/E Raining [ Others O (If others, please state condition)

Road Surface: Wet O  DrylZ Others T (If others, please state conditianj

Was any body injured in the Accident? N2 ¥es [

Was any injured conveyed te hospital by ambulance? Hc‘Z’J Yes

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?  No 2 Yes [] Vehicle No Vehicle type:

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident .

Was there any witness? .‘wﬁ yes (1 If yes, please furnish witness details column below

Witness Mame: | Cantact No | Email

Was there any other vehicle or property damaged? No 2 Yes [

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NoC Yes 2T Are accident scene photos available for attachment? No O Yes I
Was the accident reported to the police? Ng/i ves [ (If yes,please state which Police Station):

Was notice of intended Prasecution given? N:;/ Yes Ol [If yes,please state against whom}:

| have been approached by unknown personis) soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. N:/i Yes [

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 [Please fill Annex A if more vehicles involved)
Vehicle Registration Number: }«"i'l-"l 7 I,.l'.e‘il'_.:ﬂ. pQ Vehicle Make/Model/Colour mi T Ngo Lc-.*?-f‘»‘z
Details Of Properties Damage in Accident
Vehicle Category:
MName of Driver:
MRIC/Passport/FIN Number: Contact Murnber:
Address: Postal Code:
Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage: Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
E



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

4. Fleasa report gorrectly the detzils of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form rmust be completed by th icyholder and/ horised

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as poss ible. Any w ilful misrepresentation or w fhholding of materizl facts may
allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issus and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance
campanies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

&. The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managament Cantre establshed by the General Ineurance Associztion
af Singapore (G} for archiving and that copies of this repart w il for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By fhe lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart 8t the centre and {0 copies of the
report being mede svailable aforeseid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that

(&) My insurer , my w orkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/ere permitted to colleet, use, disclose
andlor process my personal detalpersonal information set aut in this [fernd and any other personal nformation provided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Pergeonal information to all insurer(s)
w hio have ingured vehicke(s) mvolved in this accident (all insurer{s} w ho have insured vehicle{g) imvolved in thiz accident shall be

collectively referred to &s the "Insurers '), the insurers’ law yers/law firrrs, the Monstary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
governmant agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of |

(i) processing, handiing end/or dealing with my claims including the setilement of the claims and any necessary invastigations relating io
the clgims;

(i} investigating the accident andlar my claims,

(i) carrying cut andfer dealing w ith my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(iv} adrministering rmy claims (including the maiing of carrespondence, siatemants, invoices, reporte or notices (o me, w hich could invalve
dizclosure of ceriain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same a5 well as on the external caver of envelopesimail
peckages); andior

{v) complying w ith applicable law in administering, processing, handing andfor dealing w ith my claims

{collectively the "Purposes”)

ib} all insurer(s} w ho have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ law yersflaw firms, maylare permitied to coliect,
use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for ane ar more of the above Purposes; and

ic) my Personal Information meyfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers sndiar Gl& 1o thelr third party servics providers or sgents
{including their law yers/law fiems), which may be sited cutside of Singapare, for one o more of the sbove Purposes.

! .

Policy holder's Signature | Date & Driver's Signature (K driver is not the policyholder) [ Date thle}se'ﬂr byﬁépurijng Cenire

Time & Time ,‘1|0L|.|lﬁ|3 ‘5"‘-"\""‘ Personngl
Sketch Plan
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Declaration

| declare the foregoing particulars are frue in every raspect

L/‘T-q(} 1h pPR 2008

Folicy holder's Signature { Date &
Tirna

Grivers Sgnature (K driver is not the policyhalder) / Date
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Couniry of birth
SINGAPORE




PASS DATE

Motor Cars=< 3000kg with =<7 passengers. exclusive 16 Jul 2008

s} of the driver; and other motor yehicles == 2500kg

Licence No: 58814 !
Mnmmmﬂ

ME AZEA

WUMGHN
ﬂﬂmvnﬁ%‘”&

Birth Date: 27 Apr 1988
Isses Date: 16 Jul 2008

IM MW il iﬁm!l“
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MSIG

MSIG Insurance (singapore) Pte. Ltd.

4 thanton wWay, # 21-01, SG¥ Centre 2, Singapore aeas0?
Tel 65 687 7HEE, Fax +65 gA2F FQ0O0
{u.REg.Nc.EDﬂ¢122125 G5T Reg Mo, 20-04122120

Certificate of Insurance

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1959 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION]
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
ST\ AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF.

r Farm M.X.1 Toyeta DriveElite 360
Tndividual Ownership Comprehensive

Certificate No. & g0450584 ATZ
Excess: SGDS00

Windscreen Excess : SGD100
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle

SHZIG5BER

3 Name of Policyholder
Wong Yan Chung

3. Effective Date of the Coammencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
20/01/2018

4, Date of Expiry of Insurance

I 19/01/2019

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

Wong Yan Chung

2ny other person provided he ig driving on the Policyholder's order or with the
policyholder's permission,

ihe Motor Vehicle or has been 5o permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any

* Provided that \ne persen driving is permitted in accordance wilh the Iicansinéa ar othar laws or laws or regulations 1o drive
enactment or regulation in that behaif from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to use®

yse only for social domestic and pleasure PUrposes and fer the
Policyholder's business,

The PFolicy does not cover UBe for hire or reward racing pace-making
relimbility trial speed-testing the carriage of goods other than
gamples in connection with any trade or businesss or use for any
purpose in connection with the Moteor Trads.

* Limitations randered inoperative by Section 8 af the Matar Vehicles (Third-Party Rizks and Compensation) Act (Chapler
189} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1287 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIR MUST BE CARRIED OUT AT BORNEQ MOTORS (8]
PTE LTD OR AT ANY MSIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOF LISTED IN THE ATTACHED.

This Certificale is ot transferable o a new owner of the vehicie. If for any reason the Policy is terminated during its currency, the
Certificate must be retumed to the Insurer within 7 days af the termination or if the Cerlificate has been lost or destroyed, 2
Statutory Declaration 1o that effect must be made, Failure to comply with this cbligation is an offence under the Moor Vehicles
{Third-Party Risks and Compenzation) Act (Cap. 188).

|/WE HEREEBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Molor Wehicles

(Thirg-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part [V of the Road Transpart Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or any Amendment, Act
ar Acts passed in substitution thereof.

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
Approved Insurers

tor Chief Executive Officer

WWEE201TE2151116




AUTHORIZATION LETTER

L sot

Date : fé 7

To: mS! E?

Cc Barneo Motars (5) Pte Ltd

Attme To 'Whom It May Concern

Deal Sir / Madam,

RE: Authorization to Acton Behalf for Insurarce Claims Documentation

i, {full name) {’,Ja.ft’:} ,}%‘J CHU{{'L? ) HRIC Nu.-‘_g'g‘?"q}&é-# fereby
i T .
authorized my  (relationship) FA‘F#{E.{ (full name) f‘f'f'-""'r‘-a‘ [l S “"-\E’ﬂf

e, i, SIS N7

roe exercite and execute to sign all [ Eny necestely transaction

2 ~ -}
documentation pertaining to my registration vehicle number SKEZ JIC 6/ _as | am

currently having tight official business schedules / away from Singapors on duty cversea travel.

Blease do ot hesitate to contact me should you require eny further claritication on the sbove.

Thank You
Yours Lruby,
Signature .
- 1 ' -
Mame e/odg /M @{(Mf
. )
Contact No: d 27 el 76
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Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pie Lid

Online Sernice Booking
wwgy toyotasingapore.com.sg

Co Reg No : 1967000862 Toyota Bodycare Centre
GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9 ESTIMATE Wo. 2 Fandan Crescent
Join Toyola ME @ hitpi/toyotame. borneomotors.com.sg & earn points to redesm for attractive dams Tl\qul 6631 1188
| ~ [AccountNo =
Account Detail | Customer Detail
e | 51000020 JTPCLAIM -
THIRD PARTY CLAIM { X i Mr Wong Yan Chung
‘ " i |Document Mo I 29 Pavilion Street
e § 0
(_/{ [L [ - Singapore 658709
2 | Dotument Date Mobile: B1276176
17/04/72018
Year Make Model Req Date Weh Aeg Mo Kilometers WIP Mo Order No/Hemarks
15 HPXNP 56 ZGE20R 20/01/2016 SKZ35B86P 0 30479 ODS/SK23586P-16041!
Chassis No Engine No TWCE Mo Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collectad On
JTDGGZ0W30J003575 2ZR1707679 60 Raymond Seah L M ==fmmfmee= 0,00 ==f==/-=== .00
[ | €d Job/Pans Description ity Unit Price Disc % Armcunt
1|2 P-SUNDRY SUNDRIES-TE/DS CLAIM Me_” 30,00
TP VEH:YM7143K ACC DATE:16/04/2018
TP INS: NO OF REPAIR DAYS:
DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
BY: AUTHORISED ON: W
z|B BP-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME | 508.50
3|2 P-SLANT SUPPLY SEALANT (NETT) v 60.00
FOR RERR LH DOOR | F
i B P-LAR TO CHECKE WIRING & LIGHTING. 115.26
TO WATER TEST FOR LEAK.
5 B BP-LAB TO TRANSFER REAR LH DOOR GLASS, BOARD, +339.00
MECHANISM & OTHER ATTACHMENT TO NEW PANEL. L3 H-g
6 B P-LAR TO REPLACE REAR LH DOOR AND OTHER b 3390.00
AFFECTED AREAS.STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN ALL OTHER
AFFECTED AREMAS !I' L ;5- .
T8 P-RES TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR LH SIDE 2780.00
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS. H -
g 1 T67004-68050 L/REAR DOOR PANEL, 1.00 1482.50 " 1482.50
9 2 T67872-68020 L/REAR DOOR W/STRIP, 1.00 175.00 W% 175.00 141
10 3 TeB640-68011 CHECK ASEY, RR DOOR, 1.00 184.80 *ﬂ X 1B4.B0 -/
| Bomieo Motors (5 1he only suthonsed workshop 1D maintzin o your T
[ | & monthsor10.000 km (whichever oor Condiions |
- Eﬂa:;_ﬁ:gg Customer's Signature Changs Surmmary | Total
o | Pioase acknowiedge recedpt of vehicle: | Parls
| [/ Labidiir
f | / Matarials Less
'y

Lubsrication Flusd

EHhers
TO SECURITY GULARD
DATE 17/04/2018
FLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIOMNED TIME 17:53
VEHICGLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES
VEHICLE NO SKZ3586P
SIGMATLIRE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Amount Due |

3622470

3622470

. Borneo Moftors

mehodpa



@ TOYOTA

Co Reg No : 1967000862
GST Fleg Mo : MR-B500000-9

Jain Toyala ME @ http:/ftoyotame.bormeomotors.com.sg & earm points 1o redeem for atiracti

ESTIMATE

v [tems

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Ple Ltd

Online Service Booking |
www, toyolasingapore.c
Toyota

om.sg

re Centre

Ho.
Singapore 128452
Tel no.: 6631 1188

2 Pandan Crescent

=

| =

Account Detail

i.ﬁ.ccmlnt Mo ‘

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Document No

Customer Detail

51000020 /TPCLAIM

o ‘

Mr Wong Yan _L'.'_hung
29 Pavilion Street

Singapore 658709
RigFAGhR DEly Mobile: 81276176
17/04/2018
Year Make Moded Req Date Vah Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order Mo/Remarks [
15 HPXNP S6 ZGE20R 20/01/2016 SKZ3586P 0 30479 9DS/SKZ3586P-16041!
Chassis Mo Enging Mo TWE Mo Terms Service Engineer Vehicie In Coltected On
WJTDGGZOW30J003575 2ZR1707679 &0 Raymond Seah L M === 000 —=f-=t-—== 0.00
L | &d Jaby/Parts Description | City Linit Price ‘ Disc % Amount
FR1E T75326-68010 L/R BLACK TAFE NO 3, ' 1.00 42.20 m§42.20
12 ' 5 TeB760-35042 HINGE ASSY, RR DOCR 1.00 83.30 L 83,30%"
13 |6 TE&8780-52031 L/RR DOOR LOW HINGE, 1.00 73.30 WX 73,307
14 |7 TSUNCY-MOULD SIDE MOULDING 1.00 211.50 wh o 211,50
15 |8 T76902-68050 BO MUDGUARD SUB-ASSY 1.00 1109.50 | rﬂf"fllﬂ?- 50
16 |9 [T757%2-47010 CLIP, FR DOOR WINDOW 2.00 1.80 rde " 3.60
17 |0 [T75392-68030 RETAINER, OUTSIDE 2.00 1.70 w3 40
~ WF
fullk @ [b+°

S

o

{ pm A,

10,591.8¢6
741.43
0.00

11,333.29

3622471

3622471

. Borneo Motors

Bameo Motors is the only suthofsed warkshop 1o maintain Your Toyota. Sanvics your Toy W
& months or 10,000 km fwhichever comes first) to enoy waranty beneiits, G |
:Egr%t;; ﬁ:ﬁgl’_‘: Customer's Signature | Change Summary Total
Plaase acknowledge receipt of vehicle il Parts 3,369.10 | gaT 7.00%
LebOlk 7,222.76
Materialz g.00 | ===
LubricationFhaid 0.00
Oithers 0,00 —
Amount Due
TO SECURITY GLARD
DATE 17/04/2018
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 17:53
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
VEHICLE NO SKZ3586P
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOFR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Incheopa



@& TOYOTA

Co Reg No : 1967000862

GST Reg No: MR-8500000-3

//FHPJ

5, j L
R
g
Join Toyota ME @ hitp://toyolam e horneomotors.com.sg & eam Eﬁ‘fur attractive items!

Borneo Motars (Singapore) Pte Lt
Online Service Booking :
www.loyotasingapore.com.sgy

Toyota Bodycare Centra
Ho. 2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

[ ; Accountfo THL Ni0a3 :
Account Detail Customer Detail
| 51000027 /ICGAIC
Great American Insurance Cempany Dacument Mo Mr Wong Yan Chung
| 3 Temamek Avenue 29 Pavilion Strest
| #16-01 Centennial Tower 0 I
| Singapore D381%0 Document Date ‘ Singapore 658709
Mobile: Bl276176
16/05/2018 |
ear Wake hiodel Req Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 HPXHE S6 ZGEZOR  20/01/2016 SKZ3ISBGP 54614 30479 ONS/SKZISAAP-16041:
Chassis Mo Engine No TWC No Terms Sarvice Enginaar Vahicle In Collected On
JTDEG20W30JI003575 2ER1707679 [1a] Raymond Seah L M 14/05/2018 10.00 16/05/2018 18.00
T
| L|cd| Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price | Disc % Ampunit
113 P-SONDREY SUNMDRIES-TE/DS CLAIM 30.00,
. | TP VEH:YM7143K ACC DATE:16/04/201
| BTP INS:GREAT AMERICAN NGO OF REPAIR DRYS:05
DATE-IN:14/05/2018 DATE SURVEY:20/04/201 '
BBY: LEE-TAUFLIK AUTHORISED oN:23/04/20
18
Z|B P-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRRMME 508.505
3lz P=-SLANT SUPPLY SEALANT (NETT) 60.00,
FOR REAR LH DOOR
1 4B | P-LAB T0 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING. 23 115.26-
TO WATER TEST FOR LEAK.
5 B P-LAB TO TRANSFER REAR LH DOOR GLRSS, BOARD, 23 339.00.-
MECHANISM & OTHER ATTACHMENT TOC MEW PANEL.
6| B E=LAB To REPLACE REAR LH DOOR AND OTHER 23 1356.00.
AFFECTED AREAS.STRAIGHTEN/RERLIGH ALL OTHER
AFFECTED AREAS
T1B B-RES TO SPRAY PAINT CON REAR LH SIDE * 1668 .00
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
| 8|1 [r76902-68050 BO MUDGUARD SUB-ASSY 1.00| 1109.50 1109.50
912 67004-6B050 PANEL ASSY RR DR LH 1.00| 1482.50 1482.50,
Bomeo Maolors is the only authorised workshap to maintain your Toyota. Senice your Toyota every
| & months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) 1o enjoy warranty benefits, Conditions apply.
grﬁ:‘;'ﬁfﬂl ol Customer's Signallre Change Summary Total
. Pleasa scknowledge recalpt of vehicla | Fars
! Labour
Matarials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
| Olhers I
|| Amount Due
L1
| WOSTOMAONPEOMIEOWNE i SRR
TO SECURITY GUARD 3668381
MR 16/05/2018
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 13:10
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. )
VEHICLE NO SKZ3586P .
SIGMATURE
GUE;'I’OME'FI FOR BOBNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD nchoope Borneo MOTOi




@ TOYOTA

Co Reg No 196700086
GST Reg No: MR-8500000-9

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame

borngomotors.com.sg & eam p

ulngw relggamEfur aliractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lt
Online Service Booking :
wwiw.toyotasingapore.com.sg

Toyota Bodycace Cantra
Wo. Z Pandan Crescent
Singapoce 128462

Account No L) s
ll_ Account Detall ¢ L Gustomer Detail
‘ 51000027 /ICGAIC r Wong Yan Chun
Great American Insurance Company i) N r g ian g
4 Temasek Avenue esaias 79 pavilion Street
#16-01 Cantennial Tower V]
singapora 035180 Singapore 658709
Documant Date
Mobile: 81276176
16/05/2018
| Yaar hobake Model Aeg Date eh Req No Kilometers WIP No Order Mo/Remarks
\ 15 HPXNEP 56 ZGEZOR 20/01/2016 SKZ35B6P 548614 30479 :9DS/SKZ3586P-16041:
| Chassis No Erggne Mo TWG Mo Terms Servica Enginear Vahicle in Collected On
IJT!JGEZMUJGDEE‘JS 2ZR1707678 &0 Raymond Seah L M 14/05/2018 10.00 186/ 05/2018 18.00
L |Cd 1 Job/Parts Description Cty Unit Price Disc % Amourt
10| 3 [r75926-68010 TAPE BLACK OUT 1.00 42.20 42.20~
11! 4 mMI5792-47010 CLIP, FR DOOR WINDOW 2.00 1.80 3.60¢
12 |5 [Tr75392-68030 RETAINER, OUTSIDE 2.00 1.70 3.40-
13| 6 [TSUNCY-MOULD SIDE MOULDING 1.00 211.50 211.50-
Bomeo Molors is the only authorsed workehop 1 maintain yous Toyota. Senice yous Toyota every
& months o 10,000 km (whichaver comes first) o anjoy wamanty benafis. Conditions apply.
__Eﬂri:g Tﬂﬂﬂ Guslomer's Signeture Change Summary Total 6,929.46
| Plaasa acknowledgs receipt of vehice | Parls
| : 2.3:2.:05 GST 7.00% 485.06
: 4 6.
Wiser ¥ e 0.00
Lubrication/Fluid 0.00
| Others ] .Qﬂ —_—
f 0.00 | Amount Du
K | ° 7,414.52
__________________ PEASS TEARIGNGPERFORNTEDLNE . oomoom - Sceszat
TO SECURITY GUARD 366838t
DATE
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED me 1YY 20
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. 24
YEHICLE MO
S5KZ3580F .
SIGNATURE M t
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Wchcapo Borneo Molol



, Vehicle Diagnostic Report

g 2ZRFAE
i1
SKZ3586P
TOYOTABODY CARE
Printed By: Default User(t)
' 1770812018 B:51.15 AM
Health Check Results S

All Systems(1 of 1)

Enhanced

"] 36824200 l

[ ADCO1000 |
g60C1SCV*02

Engine and ECT Yes | P1604 X

X

Main Body No_ | B2a24 X
Entry&Start Mo Uo100 | X
X

X

Mo 0142
Mo L0155 e
BBESVSCITRC | - F 152668071
EMFS | . JCF305F0
Air Conditioner | ' | ' =
Combination Meter ] ~ | 838006827102 jl

-Door Motor

-Door Motor ! 1 L =F e
RR-Door Motor |
RL-Door Motor ' :
Master Switch ’
HL AutoLeveling : )
E‘RS Airbag ' B917F68010 |
M2 Gateway ’
Stariing Control | ? -
Power Source Control | ' , % |

page(l of 1]



Vehicle Diagnostic Report

\ 2ZRFAE

SKZ3586P

TOYOTA BODY CARE

Printed By: Default User(1)

17/05/2018 8:52:15 AM

Heallh Check Results
All Systems( of 1)

Enhanced

naine and ECT | ! 1 l g 824200
— | . _ADCD1000
ABSNSCIRC | ' T | F152668071 |
™ | JCF305F0

Ir Conditioner
pmbination Meter
Main Body

I T [B3B006827102
f BB0L 15CV"02
DoorMotor _ | 2 —H-'_' - |

Entry&Start | |

P-Door Motor = | : —
RR-Door Motor | | e =T
RL-Door Motor | s :
Paster Switch |

HL AutoLeveling i

ERSAbag__ o ] — T g817FE801
M2 Gateway ] HE -

Starting Control - .
Power Source Control i == -

|
O S T

i
1ol

page(1 of 1




¥y L7 L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i "" = - 3 &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref - CSI/GAI18007268/T1gbn2
A
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 28-05-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAIl
i P Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥M T143K Veh. Inspected SKZ 3586F
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003172 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 19/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTDGG20W30J003575 Colour WHITE
Odometer 61152 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/65 R15 ¥OKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA, 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  16/04/2018 Inspection Date 20/04/2018

Survey held at BORNEQ MOTORS (S) PTE LTD

2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 3586P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6268 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R ST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:m:?f[;] QU A;j;‘ A
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|/REAR DOOR PANEL (SN) BENT 1,482.50 1,482.50
1|UREAR DDOR WISTRIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 175.00 .
1|cHECK ASSY RR DOOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 184.80
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|UR BLACK TAPE NO 3 (SN) NECESSARY 4220 42 20
1|HINGE ASSY RR DOOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 83.30 -
1|LURR DOOR LOW HINGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 73.30 .
1|5IDE MOULDING (SN} cuTt 211,50 211.50
1 |MUDGUARD SUB-ASSY (SN) cuT 1,109.50 1,109.50
2|CLIP,FR DOOR WINDOW (SN) NECESSARY 3.60 3.60
2|RETAINER,OUTSIDE (SN) NECESSARY 3,40 3.40
3,399.10 2,882.70
LABOUR
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. 508.50 508.50
SUPPLY SEALANT FOR REAR LH DOOR. 60.00 50.00
70 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING,TO WATER TEST FOR 115.26 115.26
LEAK.
TO TRANSFER REAR LH DOOR 339.00 339.00
GLASS.BOARD MECHANISM & OTHER ATTACHMENT TO
NEW PANEL.
TO REPLACE REAR LH DOOR AND OTHER AFFECTED 3,390.00 1,356.00
AREAS.STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN ALL OTHER AFFECTED
AREAS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR LH SIDE ACCIDENT 2,780.00 1,668.00
AFFECTED AREAS.
7,192.76 4,046.76
GRAND TOTAL 10,591.86 a,aza.aej
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 6,929.46/

Report Ref No. CS/GAI1 B007268/T1gbn2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive ASSessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

E.Eng.AMSDE.hMIR’TEMEAE-A,H.HATM

Licensed Appraiser



